
            

Project Name: Water Quality Roadmap

RFQ Number: RFQ #F24-08-072

Date: August 20, 2024

Project 
Manager: Brian Hathaway

Question #1
How do you want us to present the amount of time we expect each of the key personnel to spend on the 
project? As a percentage of overall work time? Or in some other way?

Answer An estimated percentage is acceptable.

Question #2 Is the target completion date in February 2026 (see section I.C) or in May 2026 (see section II.B)?

Answer Target completion date is February 2026.

Question #3 Does the 11 point font requirement apply to tables and graphics?

Answer Yes. 

Question #4
 Can we provide an estimated percentage of time each person is expected to work on the project rather than a 
specific amount/number (as noted on page 12 of the RFQ)?

Answer Yes. 

Question #5 Are 11x17 pages counted as one or two pages each?

Answer They are counted as one page. 
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